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Wiggins, Tom

From: JACwikla [JACwikla@potterarchitects.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 10:47 AM

To: Wiggins, Tom

Subject: C5 LED Sign

Importance: High
Attachments: LED_Sign.pdf; Sign Drawings.pdf

Tom,

Attached is the layout for the LED sign that will sit out in front of the building near the new
flagpole. It is mounted on (2) tubular posts.

Page 2 of the sign drawing PDF shows a similar sign to what I have shown.
Let me know if you want to move forward with this sign or not so I can let Patock know.

John

5/9/2013
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Drtivin by: MR
Swile: o5 noted
Date: 5/23/07
Revised:

Eduration, Tolowa THans, Sign Decwings

T Halo Lit Fubricoted Lago &
Letters

Praduct Cotle: Fubrlcated raverse hannel
Tottors & custom fogo

Trpa: 30°H Thnes New Roman
Logo Size: 100*

Latter Calor; Bluck

T Logo Color: Red

Hhotinting Method: Stud Into heick
masonry

Mounting Detuils, TRD

Scale: 1/4" = 1-0"
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LED SPECIFIGATIONS:

« Dutdoor VOI-5517mm 32x95 w/256 shades in Red or amber

+ Display Dimensions: 1-10"H x 5'-6"W Waight: 82 ths

= This dispaly Is acpable of displaying one to five lines of text with 26 oparating modes, ant schadule up to 80
messages up ko a year In advance

* Max power Draw for the LED is 5,53 Amps on 115V, so a minimum of 2 15amp service wilt ha recommended
for poth the fixed sigrage and the LED display,

= When running ethernet and power to the display, YGI recommand running each in a ssparate conduit at least
12" apart unlll the tow condults meet at sign pele. When facing the front of the display, run both power and data
up ko the pola on the right hand side.

l TOTOWA TITANS

Draven by; MR
Scoli: 17 = 10"
Date: 5/23/67
Revised:

Edurallon, {OTOWA IFEANS, Sign Deawtilgs

B Tlwminated Sign Box w/LED

dispiay

Product Code: Fubricded aluminum sign
wlinternelly fluminated heuder panel
wnd LED disploy

Cabinal Size: 42°H x B7°W x 12°5"
LE0 display shza: 1-10°H # 5-6"W
Typestyle: Times New Roman

Mounting Matbod: Side thannsls

* sizas th be verillad by DSS/LED
mont{ciurar

Approval Date

Clienl's Signaturs

352 Washinglon Avenue
Cerlslodi, NJ 07072
201.939-53577 fAX 201.939-7043
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